FOREST OIL CORPORATION

January 25, 1972

JAN 2 71972
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Po 0. Drawer DD ::‘3' B G
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 ARTTSIA, OFFICE

Attention: Mr., W, A, Gressett

Re: Haystack "A" Federal #1-C, 28-6S-27E
Haystack Cisco Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

On November 15, 1971 we requested and received a sixty day extension
from December 1, 1971 for the second multi-point back pressure test on
the above captioned well for the purpose of working the well over to
shut off the water production.

The work over job on this well, consisting of several cement squeeze
jobs, was done during the latter part of December, 1971 and the first
part of January, 1972,

After acidizing the well was produced at the rate of 500 MCF per day
with a tubing pressure of 1375# on an 8/64" choke. Water production

was 72 bbls per day. The rate was gradually increased to 1,500 MCF

per day on a 19/64" choke, tubing pressure was 1025# and water production
was 300 bbls per day. We cut the rate back to 500 MCF per day on a

9/64" choke for several days the the tubing pressure gradually decreased
from 1330# to 1165#. The last water gauge on 1-23=-72 showed water
production to be 142 bbls per day.

A multi-point back pressure test could not be run on the well in its
present condition and we hereby request an extension of time for the
test for the purpose of additional production tests and possibly
another work over.

Very truly yours,

M FOREST OIL CORPORATION

S e

. E. M. SLOCOMB

Engineer



